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DATE: September 22, 2006

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Services

FROM: John W. Baxter, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulation
RE: Correspondence to be added to Docket No. 060616-EM (City of Blountstown)

Ms. Flynn, please insert the attached correspondence into file for Docket No. 060616-EM.
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VIA FACSIMILE
ORIGINAL TO FOLLOW VJIA U.S. MAIL

August 29, 2006

Ms. Connie Kumumer

Florida Public Service Commaission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: City of Blountstown Tariff Filings

Dear Ms. Kummer:

We would like to thank you and others of the PSC staff for your assistance and patience
with the City of Blountstown’s filing of our revised tariff rate sheets. As mentioned in
our recent discussions, Blountstown is currently in negotiations with Gulf Power
Company over a new wholesale energy contract that we expect to be in effect on or about
January 1, 2007. ‘We will thereafter be revising our rates to reflect the new wholesale
contract rates.

Pursuant to our August 24, 2006, discussion, the City of Blountstown hereby commits to
improving the rate relationship between our commercial and residential rates as a part of
that upcoming rate adjustment.

Sincerely,
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4 Jimmy W. Hand
City Manager/Engineer
City of Blountstown
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